
Subject: W: 50004-02 Dumping at Sea - New Application from Dublin Port Company 

From: Karin Dubsky ckdubskv@coastwatch.orp 
Sent: 25 April 2019 17:39 
To: Eve O'Su I livan < E.OSu I I iva n @eDa .ie> 
Subject: Re: SOOD4-02 Dumping a t  Sea - New Application from Dublin Port Company 

Dear Eva 
Thank you very much for sharing this application. 
Three quick comments: 
1.  The Hammon lane metal squishing and export i s  on the S side of the Lif fey estuary and h m  watching the loading I 
would expect some increase in heavy metal readings in sediments here. I see there i s  no sample site near there. 
Is that because no dredging is required in th is area? Or if dredging is planned would it be wise to add a sample site here, 
2. A quick look at the sediment analyses at the 12 sample sites show Dub S6 results to be significantly higher than the 
rest for a good few parameters ( PAHs especially) Is there a logical reason for this? Should one take a second sample in 
the same area? 
3. The government archaeologist note sets out requirements to be met re further checks of archaeology. What happens 
next? 

Finally - when is our next DAs committee meeting ? 

v best Karin 

On 17 Apr 2019, at 1351, Eve O'Sullivan <e.osullivan@epa.ie> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

Re: Rea No 50004-02 DumDing a t  Sea Permit Application from Dublin Port Comlsanv 

I am writing to advise that Dublin Port Company has applied to  the Agency on 11 April 2019 for a permit 
in respect of Dublin Port. The request and associated documentation can be accessed on our 
website www.epa.ie. 

The Agency will have regard to any submission/observation you wish to  make in relation to  this permit 
application. Submissions/observations can be sent t o  the undersigned in writing or by email. 

You can also set up an RSS Feed to this application; you will then be notified by email alert every time 
new information is uploaded to  this application on our website. 

Regards 
Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer I Environmental Licensing 
E nvi ro n menta I Protection Agency 
Tel: +353 53 9160600 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 27-04-2019:03:40:31


